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I
Rivera, Maribel

From: Jill Ehrlich [jehrlich@lawsgr.com)

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 1:55 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Daniel Dugan; Tina Bellosi

Subject: Bespoke Advisory Services LLC L08000064855
Attachments: SGR_Sig.gif

Please be advised Entity No. LO8000064855, EIN 262943175 has the following address changes:

Manager / Member: Title MGMR
Gerhauser, William
360 Central Ave
Suite 1550
St Petersburg, FL 33701

Manager / Member: Title MGMR
Vosko, Spencer .
1817 Ephesus Church Road
Chapel Hill, North Carolina 27514

Thank You,

Jill Ehrlich, Paralegal

Jitl Ehrlich Spector Gadon & Rosen P.C.
Paralegal 1635 Market Street
7th Floor

Philadelphia PA 19103

jehrlich@lawsgr.col " Direct Phone: +1.215-241-8833
www.lawsgr.com Direct Fax: +1 215-531-9126

This communication including attachments, may contain information that is confidential and protected by the attorney/client or other
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, or if you believe that you have received this communication in error,
please notify the sender immediately and kindly delete this email, including attachrments, without reading or saving them in any manner.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with U.S. Treasury Regulations governing tax practice, we inform you that, unless
expressly indicated otherwise, any federal tax advice contained in this communication (including attachments) was not written to be used for
and cannot be used for (i) purposes of avoiding any tax-related penalties that may be imposed under Federal tax laws, or (ii) the promotion,
marketing, or recommending to another party of any tax-related transaction or matter addressed herein.
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